Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – February 16, 2016

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  The minutes from our January 19, 2016 meeting were approved as distributed.

2. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Co-Chair Scott Pence reported that the next issue is finalized and will be distributed at the Executive Council Meeting in Tampa in February, 2016.  Cary recommended adding an article by Derek Kantaskas and Erin Banks on the recent Carithers decision.  Scott also requested anyone with an interest in submitting an article or with a suggestion for a topic for an article in an upcoming issue to please contact him.

3. Upcoming CLE

Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that we are in need of speakers and topics for the upcoming year.  Scott recommended reaching out to Douglas Schrift with respect to a recent article on subcontractor default insurance.  

4.  Risk Management Series:

Cary and Michael reported that the committee is planning a series for late in the year on risk management that we could turn into a webinar for the RPPTL Section.  There will be further discussion at upcoming meetings.  Cary reminded everyone of the in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting in Tampa. 

5.  CLE Presentation (12:14-1:00):
Lisa Miller spoke about the current state of the insurance industry including regulations and legislation in the State of Florida.

5. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:03 P.M.
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